
1800 12th Street | PO Box 2004 | Cayce SC 29171 
P 803 796 9020 | F 803 796 9072 

caycesc.gov 

 
 

City of Cayce 
Regular Council Meeting 
Wednesday, July 17, 2024 

5:00 p.m. – Cayce City Hall – 1800 12th Street 
www.caycesc.gov  

To Access Council Meeting Livestream, click 
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams 

I. Call to Order

A. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Approval of Minutes
June 4, 2024 Regular Council Meeting
June 26, 2024 Public Heraing and Regular Council Meeting

II. Public Comment Regarding Items on the Agenda

III. Presentations

A. Presentation by Ms. Dara Brown regarding an update on the data from the bike
lane demostration and the community walk audit

B. Presentation by Business Consultant Mr. Fletcher Smith regarding SC Small
Business Development Center

IV. Items for Discussion and Possible Approval

A. Discussion and Approval to Select a Vendor for the Fire Department Station
Alerting System

B. Discussion and Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of
Springdale for Airport Boulevard Corridor Improvements

V. Ordinances and Resolution

A. Discussion and Approval of Ordinance 2024-08 Amending Article 6 District
Regulations to Add Language to Create the RS-4A Single-Family Zoning District
Along with Accompanying Regulations – Second Reading

B. Discussion and Approval of Ordinance 2024-09 Amending the Zoning Map and
Rezoning Properties Located at 800 Lexington Avenue (Tax Map Number 05769-
04-001 and Tax Map Number 005769-04-004) from RS-3 to RS-4A – Second
Reading

Mayor 
Elise Partin 

Mayor Pro-Tem Council Members City Manager      Deputy City  Manager 
          Tim James Phil Carter Tracy Hegler   

             Hunter Sox 
    Byron Thomas

Jim Crosland 

Assistant City Manager 
Michael Conley  

REVISED

http://www.caycesc.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams


 VI. Committee Matters 
 

A.        Approval to Enter the Following Committee Approved Minutes into the City’s 
 Record 
 Planning Commisison – May 20, 2024 
    

    VII.  City Manager’s Report 
 

VIII.        Council Comments 
 
 IX. Executive Session 
 

A.   Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by and against the 
City and other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege including: 
 
1. Update on Lexington County’s Cancellation of Road Maintenance Agreement 
2. Claim for Improvements to Taylor Street at New State Road 
3. Discussion of employment of an employee appointed by the city council 

  
X. Reconvene  
 

  XI. Possible actions by Council in follow up to Executive Session 
 
XII. Adjourn 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 SPECIAL NOTE:  Upon request, the City of Cayce will provide this document in 
whatever form necessary for the physically challenged or impaired. 



ITEM I. B. 

















































ITEM I. B. 





































































































Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 

Date: July 17, 2024 

Subject: Vendor for Sta�on Aler�ng 

ISSUE 

City Council approval is requested to select Purvis Systems to install the Fire Department’s 
Aler�ng System 

DISCUSSION 

Council approved the use of $60,000 in ARPA funds in FY24 to purchase a station alerting 
system for the Fire Department.  After extensive research, staff requests selec�ng Purvis 
Systems and waiving the formal bid process, as this is the vendor that is used by Lexington 
County.   

Purvis Systems is a vendor that provides automated dispatching systems, servers, station, radio, 
and mobile alerting for fire, EMS, and military applications. In 2022, Lexington County Fire and 
EMS purchased the PURVIS Computer Aided Dispatch System. Selecting them to install an 
updated system will ensure compatibility with County Dispatching Services.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval for Council to waive the formal bidding process and select Purvis 
Systems in the amount of $52,540.19 to install the Fire Department’s station alerting system. 
This system will be fully compatible with the Lexington County Communications Center.  

ITEM IV. A. 



Date:

Tax ID #: 11-2299301 Quote #:
Customer:

88 Silva Ln Address:
Middletown, RI  02842
Sales: J. Mascola 401-862-1184 Customer POC:
jmascola@purvis.com E-mail

Contracts: D Flynn 401-845-8432 Phone #:

DFlynn@purvis.com

HARDWARE:

Item PURVIS Part # Qty Unit Price

Adjusted 

Unit Price Extended Price
Station Control Unit (SCU) 315-030005-131-NN 1 $18,000.00 $17,460.00 $17,460.00
24 Port Unmanaged Network Switch 315-290005-131-LAN 1 $225.00 $218.25 $218.25
Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) - 2U - 

Line Interactive 1500VA 315-040308-131 1 $1,120.00 $1,086.40 $1,086.40
Recessed Speaker, 8" (25/70v) 315-130401-131-SO 6 $75.00 $72.75 $436.50
Recessed Speaker, 8" with Red/White LED 

Ring (25/70v) 315-141001-131-RW 3 $395.00 $383.15 $1,149.45
Recessed Speaker Mount 315-130360-131 9 $35.00 $33.95 $305.55
Outdoor/Bay Speaker (25/70v) 15w 315-150408-131 3 $160.00 $155.20 $465.60
Amplifier 1 Ch (25/70v) 250w 315-070304-131 1 $1,410.00 $1,367.70 $1,367.70
Volume Control Switch (25/70v) 100w 315-110003-131 1 $55.00 $53.35 $53.35
TOTAL $22,542.80

Sales and Use Tax 7% $1,578.00
TOTAL HARDWARE $24,120.80

SOFTWARE:

Item PURVIS Part # Qty Unit Price

Adjusted Unit 

Price Extended Price
Text-to-Speech (TTS) Voice Module 

Software License (Annual) 315-990400-120 1 $1,410.00 $1,367.70 $1,367.70
Station Control Unit (SCU) FSAS Software 

License (Perpetual) 315-990300-120 1 $500.00 $485.00 $485.00

TOTAL $1,852.70

Sales and Use Tax 7% $129.69

TOTAL SOFTWARE $1,982.39

FIXED PRICE SERVICES:

Unit Price

Adjusted Unit 

Price Price

$7,500.00 $7,275.00 $7,275.00

$14,750.00 $14,307.50 $14,307.50

$2,600.00 $2,522.00 $2,522.00

$250.00

$0.00

TOTAL SERVICES $24,354.50

GRAND TOTAL $50,457.69

Installation Services

Hardware Prices do not include installation or any system configuration, if applicable.  Any applicable manufacturer 

warranties will be extended to the customer.
Hardware lead time is at least 12 weeks after receipt of order (ARO)

Description

Implementation Services (Project Management, Configuration, 

Integration, Test, & Training)

Lift Rental

Freight/Shipping & Handling $250.00

1 Year Warranty & Maintenance Included

PURVIS PRICE QUOTATION

July 1, 2024

PC2024-227r1
Cayce Fire Department
1800 12th St
Cayce, SC 29033
Ryan Gates, Asst Chief
Rgates@CayceSC.gov

803-422-9097

TASK:
Procurement and  implementation of the PURVIS Fire Station Alerting System™ (PURVIS FSAS™) for the Cayce Fire 

Department.  Please refer to the attached "PURVIS Fire Station Alerting  System SOW Cayce Fire Department R3" for 

additional details associated with our quote.

ITEM IV. A. 

mailto:jmascola@purvis.com
mailto:Rgates@CayceSC.gov
mailto:DFlynn@purvis.com
mailto:Rgates@CayceSC.gov


PAYMENT MILESTONES:
Key Milestone Payment Amount
Milestone # 1 $46,000.00
Milestone # 2 $4,457.69
GRAND TOTAL $50,457.69

Qty Unit Price

Adjusted 

Unit Price Extended Price

1 $2,000.00 $1,940.00 $1,940.00
1 $250.00 $242.50 $242.50

$2,182.50TOTAL POST WARRANTY, MAINTENANCE & SUPPORT and SOFTWARE FEES

EXPORT CONTROL: Products purchased or received under any resulting Sale may be subject to export control laws, 

restrictions, regulations, and orders of the United States.  Customer agrees to comply with all applicable export laws, 

restrictions and regulations of the United States or foreign agencies or authorities, and shall not export, or transfer for the 

purpose of re-export any product to any prohibited or embargoed country or to any denied, blocked or designated person 

or entity as mentioned in any United States or foreign law or regulation.

PERMITS: Quote does not include any permits that may be required
PREVAILING WAGE RATES:  Pricing is not based on prevailing wage rates.
PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30
VALIDITY: This FFP Quote is valid for 90 days
WARRANTY: First Year Remote Warranty & Maintenance begins upon Functional System Validation conducted jointly by 

PURVIS and the customer using standard PURVIS FSAS manual alerting tools.
PURVIS AGREEMENTS: The PURVIS FSAS Standard License Agreement and the PURVIS FSAS Maintenance Agreement must 

be signed and returned to PURVIS Systems with any initial orders placed for the PURVIS Fire Station Alerting System.

BONDS: Quote does not include any bid, payment, or performance bonds.

SALES AND USE TAX: Any required sales and use tax not identified in this quote is responsibility of the quote recipient or Fire 

Station Alerting System end-user.  PURVIS is not responsible for the collection of any required taxes and payments to any tax 

collection agencies.

POST WARRANTY, MAINTENANCE & SUPPORT:

Description
Annual Post Warranty, Maintenance and Support (Remote Only - 

24/7/365) (Coverage begins upon the expiration of the initial one-

year Warranty period)
Text-to-Speech (TTS) Voice Module Software (Annual)

Deliverable
Delivery and installation of FSAS Hardware
Final Testing and Cutover 



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 

Date: July 17, 2024  

Subject: Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Springdale for the Regional Gateways 
Project 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Springdale for the 
Regional Gateways Project along Airport Boulevard.   

DISCUSSION 

For several years, the City of Cayce has been working with the Midlands Business Leadership Group 
(MBLG) to establish regional gateways, which was identified by the MBLG as an area of the midlands that 
is affecting its overall business competitiveness.  Other local municipalities and Richland and Lexington 
Counties were also involved.  The team further identified two priority projects for which to begin: Airport 
Boulevard and Ft. Jackson Gateways.   

The LandPlan Group has completed the original scope (construction drawings and maintenance 
schedule), funded by MBLG. For the work to continue, an encroachment permit must be submitted to 
SCDOT for the project to work inside of the DOT right-of-way along Airport Boulevard. SCDOT requires 
one permit holder, but the project area encompasses the jurisdictions of the City of Cayce and Town of 
Springdale. This agreement will allow Cayce to be the single permit holder over the entire project, if 
Council so agrees, and establishes the responsibility of each party.  Particularly, as the permit holder, 
contractor procurement and construction oversight would route through the City of Cayce, supported by 
a project manager hired by MBLG, Mickey Layden CEO of LCK. LCK is a professional project manager 
group located in Columbia.  Springdale has signed the IGA allowing for Cayce to carry out the project and 
encroachment permit on Springdale’s behalf.  

There is no cost associated with this agreement.  Funds for construction and project management are 
being provided by MBLG. 

The City’s legal counsel has reviewed and approved the IGA. The document is attached for your review. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends Council approve the Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Springdale for 
the Regional Gateways Project and authorize the City Manager to execute.    

ITEM IV. B. 



I NTERGOVERN M ENTAL AGREE MENT
FOR

AIRPORT BOULEVARD CORRIDOR !MPROVEMENTS

The AGREEMENT, made *" 7 r1a arv otffq-,70 L+ ,by and between the
City of Cayce and Town of Springdale.

WHEREAS the parties to the Agreement have the authority pursuant to the South Carolina
Home Rule Act, to enter into intergovernmental agreements for the purpose of providing any

service or performing any function which they can perform individually;

WHEREAS the parties to this Agreement desire to cooperate in developing and carrying out the
Airport Boulevard Corridor lmprovements herein referred to as ("the Gateway Project")for
which Construction Documents have been prepared by The LandPlan Group South;

WHEREAS the Gateway Project encompasses property in control of and under the jurisdiction
of the County of Lexington ("The County"), the City of Cayce, the Town of Springdale and the
South Carolina Department of Transportation, (collectively the "Project Stakeholders");

WHEREAS the parties acknowledge that Midlands Business Leadership Group ("MBLG") has

raised financial support from private donors and The County has contributed public funding for
the Gateway Project;

WHEREAS, the Central Midlands Council of Governments ('the COG") has been designated by
MBLG and the County to hold the funds raised and contributed for the Gateway Project and to
dispense such funds for design and construction services associated with the Gateway Project
as appropriately approved invoices are submitted for payment;

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement desire to clearly define each party's roles,
responsibilities, and expectations necessary to successfully implement the project;

WHEREAS, the local government parties to this Agreement desire to delegate planning,
design, procurement and construction management authority to the City of Cayce;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the representations set forth herein, the parties hereby
mutually agree as follows:

L. The Town of Springdale hereby authorizes the City of Cayce to proceed with the
implementation of The Gateway Project as defined in The LandPlan Group South
construction documents incorporated herein as Exhibit A. The Town of Springdale
further acknowledges that by authorizing the City of Cayce to proceed, the City of
Cayce shall procure the services of a contractor to deliver the work and shall
oversee the execution of the work by the contractor.

ITEM IV. B. 



The Town of Springdale hereby acknowledges that the scope of the work includes

the installation of plants and an irrigation system in the right of way along Airport
Boulevard which falls in the Town of Springdale and grants permission to the City

of Cayce and its selected contractor, architect and project manager to execute the
work in accordance with the plans and specifications referenced herein. Upon

completion of the work, funding for ongoing maintenance will be provided through
annual contributions from each unit of local government party to this agreement

and each unit of local government party to a separate MOU with CMCOG. Ongoing

maintenance funding commitments will be based on the following requirements:

The cost share for each participating unit of local government will be based upon
their percentage share of the IGA area's total population.

Each county government's share will be based on their full county population
less the population of any participating municipalities.
The total annual maintenance cost for each project, from which the pro rata
shares will be calculated, will include a repair and replacement contingency fee
reflecting LO% of the original construction contract price.

CMCOG will invoice local governments for their annual contribution after the
start of each fiscal year.

Maintenance costs will be reassessed on an annual basis.

lf a local government declines to participate, then the pro rata share for the remaining
jurisdictions will be re-assessed.

3. The City of Cayce shall routinely communicate with The Town of Springdale and

other Project Stakeholders regarding the progress of the work.

2.

Tracy Hegler, City Manager

On behalf of Cayce City Council

ns, Town Administrator
On behalf of Springdale Town Council



Memorandum
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Mayor and Council 

Tracy Hegler, City Manager 

July 17, 2024 

Second Reading of an Ordinance Amending Article 6 District Regulations to add 
language to create an additional Single-Family zoning district (RS-4A), along with 
its associated regulations. 

Issue 

Council approval is needed for the second reading of an ordinance amending Article 6 District 
Regulations to create an additional Single-Family zoning district (RS-4A), along with its 
associated regulations. 

Discussion 

The text amendment request is to amend Zoning Ordinance Article 6 District Regulations to add 
language to create a new single-family zoning district (RS-4A Single-Family, Small Lots, Urban), 
along with its associated regulations. 

The proposed amendment will create a zoning district that is similar to the existing RS-4 zoning 
district. The only noticeable differences between the current RS-4 and RS-4A will be the 
reduction in setback requirements and the permittance of a dwelling unit as an accessory (ADU) 
to the principal structure.  Single-family detached homes with front yard setbacks of 25 or 30 
feet make up the majority of the housing stock in Cayce and accessory apartments/ADUs are 
not permitted in single-family residential districts. ADUs may also be known as mother-in-law 
suites. 

This RS-4A zoning district will allow slightly higher-density housing while retaining single-family 
residential uses. The district will not be exempt from land development regulations - sidewalks, 
street trees, and parks or open spaces are required for RS-4A developments. It will not be 
exempt from the Infill Development Ordinance - any new home must have design elements 
that are similar to houses near it, regardless of the zoning district. 

ITEM V. A. 



The proposed text amendment is in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan. Goals of the 
Comprehensive Plan, related to housing, are to meet the future housing needs of the city and 
to review and update the zoning ordinance, as needed, to ensure availability of diverse housing 
types. The RS-4A zoning district is intended to meet the future housing needs of the city by 
allowing housing diversity. 

The Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled meeting on June 17, 2024, and voted on 
amending Article 6 District Regulations to add language to create the RS-4A zoning district 
along with its associated regulations. There were several members of the public in the audience 
but no one spoke against the text amendment.  One resident stated that he is not against the 
zoning district but that he would like to see duplexes removed from the type of houses that can 
be permitted in this district.  

Recommendation 

The Planning Commission unanimously voted to recommend that the Council approve the first 
reading of an ordinance amending Article 6 District Regulations to create the new RS-4A 
zoning district with the following revisions to staff’s draft document: 

1. Remove duplexes from allowed uses (unanimous vote from Planning Commission)
2. Remove accessory apartments/accessory dwelling units from allowed uses (four votes in

favor of removal, 2 against).

The majority of the Planning Commission agreed that accessory apartment/accessory dwelling 
units should not be allowed in the RS-4A district because of the higher density lots and 
because this use is not permitted in any other single-family zoning districts. 

Note, City Council gave first reading approval of the new ordinance at its meeting on June 
26, 2024 as submitted by staff, with no amendments.  Staff recommends giving second 
reading approval to an ordinance amending Article 6 District Regulations to create the new 
RS-4A zoning district.



1 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
) 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE ) 
) 

ORDINANCE 2024-08 
Amending Article 6 District 
Regulations to Add Language to 
Create the RS-4A Single-Family 
Zoning District Along With 
Accompanying Regulations 

WHEREAS, Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the public to 
amend Article 6 District Regulations to add language to create the RS-4A zoning district 
along with the accompanying regulations for said district; 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled public hearing 
on this request to receive comments from the public; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on June 17, 2024, to review public 
comments and vote on recommending the amended Article 6 District Regulations of the 
Cayce Zoning Ordinance and that they do recommend this amendment with revisions 
made to the draft document as shown on the attached pages, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that Article 6 District Regulations is hereby amended 
as shown on the attached document. 

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by 
Council. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2024. 

          ______________________________ 
          Elise Partin, Mayor 

Attest: 

______________________________ 
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

First Reading: _____________________ 

Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 

Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
      Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

ITEM V. A. 



ITEM V. A. 









SUMMARY 

RS-4A Single Family, Small Lots, Urban 

Lot size 5000 sf 

Lot width 50' 

Setbacks: 

• Front 5'
• Side 5'
• Rear 5'

Height 35' 

Lot coverage 35% 

Detached Garage/ ADU permitted 

ITEM V. A. 



ITEM V. A. 









Memorandum
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Mayor and Council 

Tracy Hegler, City Manager 
Monique Ocean, Planning & Zoning Administrator 

July 17, 2024 

Second Reading of an ordinance to rezone properties from RS-3(Single-Family 
Residential) to RS-4A (Single-Family, Small Lots, Urban). The properties are 
located at 800 Lexington Avenue (Tax Map Number 005769-04-001 and 005769-
04- 004).

Issue 

Council approval is needed for the second reading of an ordinance to rezone properties from 
RS-3 to RS-4A. The properties are located at 800 Lexington Avenue (Tax Map Number 
005769-04-001 and 005769-04- 004). 

Discussion 

The owner, Broad Brook-CT, LLC is requesting a map amendment to rezone properties located 
at 800 Lexington Avenue from RS-3 to RS-4A. The RS-4A zoning district is a new district to be 
added to Zoning Ordinance Article 6 District Regulations. The Planning Commission also held a 
public hearing June 17, 2024, to hear public comments on the new zoning district and to decide 
on a recommendation to Council.  

The RS-4A zoning district is described as single-family, small urban lots. The RS-4A zoning 
district will allow higher-density single-family detached residential units. The applicant 
proposes to subdivide the property into 12 individual lots. The proposed development must 
comply with the infill development ordinance and land development regulations. 

The proposed map amendment does not outright comply with the Comprehensive Plan 
because it is a new district. Although the property is located in the Transition Area (TA) of the 
Future Land Use Map it is close enough to the Residential Conservation/Infill (RC) Area to blend 
in. The Transition area is compatible with general residential zoning districts (RG-1 and RG-2). 
The Residential Conservation/Infill area is compatible with the single-family zoning districts (RS-
I, RS-2, RS-3 and RS-4). The RG zoning districts allow for multi-family units whereas the RS 

ITEM V. B. 



zoning districts do not. It is staff's opinion that the RS-4A zoning district is compatible with the 
area and could bring in single-family homes that are well-suited to the area. 

The Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled meeting on June 17, 2024, and voted on 
the map amendment to rezone the properties at 800 Lexington Avenue from RS-3 (Single-
Family, Small Lots) to RS-4A (Single-Family, Small Lots, Urban). There were several members of 
the public in the audience, and one spoke against the map amendment. One resident stated 
that he felt the proposed regulations for the RS-4A zoning district did not make sense for the 
area.  He stated that there were no houses in the area with such a small setback.  

Recommendation 

The Planning Commission could not come to a decision on a recommendation for this change to 
the existing zoning.  By a vote of three in favor of the change to the existing zoning and three 
against the change, the motion to recommend approval of the map amendment failed.   Those 
in favor of the map amendment stated that they believe the proposed development at 800 
Lexington would be an enhancement to the neighborhood.  They stated that the property has 
been in the same state for decades.  Those against the map amendment stated they were 
concerned about the setback requirements and not happy with the density of the proposed 
development.  They also stated that they were not comfortable voting on the map amendment 
before Council made a decision about the RS-4A zoning district.   

Note, City Council gave first reading approval to this map amendment at its meeting on June 26, 
2024 (4/1).  Staff recommends giving second reading approval of an ordinance to rezone 
properties from RS-3 to RS-4A. The properties are located at 800 Lexington Avenue (Tax Map 
Number 005769-04-001 and 005769-04- 004). 



1 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA       ) 
) 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE   ) 

ORDINANCE 2024-09 
Amending the Zoning Map and 
Rezoning Properties Located at 800 
Lexington Avenue (Tax Map Number 
005769-04-001 and Tax Map Number 
005769-04-004) from RS-3 to RS-4A 

WHEREAS, the Owner/Applicant requested that the City of Cayce amend the 
Zoning Map to re-designate the properties comprising and shown at 800 Lexington 
Avenue (Tax Map Number 005769-04-001 and Tax Map Number 005769-04-004) from 
RS-3 (Single-Family, Small Lots) to RS-4A (Single-Family, Small Lots, Urban; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to 
receive comments from the public and adjacent property owners; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on June 17, 2024, to receive public 
comments and vote on whether to recommend the rezoning request. By a vote of three 
in favor of the change to the existing zoning and three against the change to the existing 
zoning, the Planning Commission could not come to a decision on a recommendation for 
this change to the existing zoning,    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that the properties hereinafter listed, and as shown 
on the attached sketch, are hereby rezoned and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the 
City of Cayce as RS-4A (Single-Family Residential, Small Lots, Urban): 

Tax Map Numbers 005769-04-001 and 005769-04-004 
800 Lexington Avenue 

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by 
Council. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2024. 

    ______________________________ 
    Elise Partin, Mayor 

Attest: 
______________________________ 
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

First Reading: _____________________ 

Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 

Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
      Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

ITEM V. B. 



800 Lexington Avenue
Rezoning Request

M-1

RS-3

RS-3

RS-3

RS-3

RS-3
RS-3

RS-3

3rd St

Poplar St

8th
 St

Lexington Ave

Oakland Ave

7th St

8th St

MA001-24
800 Lexington Avenue

Current Zoning

±

Legend
200' Buffer

Property Lines

ITEM V. B. 



Mayor 
Elise Partin 

Mayor Pro-Tem 
Tim James 

Council Members 
Phil Carter 

Hunter Sox 
Byron Thomas 

City Manager 
Tracy Hegler 

Deputy City Manager 
Jim Crosland 

Assistant City Manager 
Michael Conley 

APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

MONDAY, MAY 20, 2024 
CAYCE CITY HALL - 1800 12th Street 

6:30 PM 

I. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 P.M. by Chair Richard Boiteau.  Robert Power, Patty Foy, Michael
Wuest, Nancy-Stone Collum, and Danny Creamer were present for the meeting.  Michael Mahoney was
absent.  Michael Conley and Monique Ocean were present as Staff.

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Robert Power made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 18, 2024, Planning
Commission meeting.  Michael Wuest seconded the motion.  All were in favor.

III. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION
Monique Ocean confirmed that the public and media were made of aware of the meeting.

IV. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Update on Planning Commission’s previous recommendations to Council.

Michael Conley stated that the Council had voted in favor of the Planning Commission’s
recommendation to approve the amendments to the City’s Overlay Districts with one
exception.  Mr. Conley stated that Council decided it would be beneficial to continuing
prohibiting uses such as distilling, refining, smelting, and mining operation.

B. Review of priorities, objectives, and plans for the PC in upcoming months.
Michael Conley mentioned that he had received an email with questions about 800 Lexington
Avenue.  Mr Conley stated that the city had come to an agreement with Broad Brook -CT
LLC to sell the City owned portion of 800 Lexington Avenue.  Mr. Conley stated that the City
has not received any plans from the developer, but it is the developer intention to build single
family homes on the property.  Mr. Conley explained that an amended zoning district may be
needed for future development of the property and the amendment request would need to
come before the Planning Commission first.
Mr. Conley explained that the Zoning Ordinance and Land Development Manual needs to be
updated. Mr. Conley stated that staff is in the process of creating a request for proposals (RFP)
to find a company that is able to make the updates. Mr. Conley stated it could be an 18-month
process to get the updates completed and the Planning Commission will be involved.

V. NEW BUSINESS
A. Possible comments from staff

There were no more comments from staff.

VI. ADJOURNMENT
Nancy Stone-Collum made a motion to adjourn.  Michael Wuest seconded the motion.  All were in
favor.

ITEM VI. A. 


	Agenda
	Item I. B. - June 4, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - June 26, 2024 Public Hearing & Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item IV. A. - White Paper-Station Alerting System 7-17 FINAL
	Item IV. A. - Alerting System Quote
	Item IV. B. - White Paper for IGA with Springdale for Regional Gateways Project FINAL
	Item IV. B. - Springdale Cayce IGA re Airport Blvd Gateway Project
	Item  V. A.  White Paper Text Amendment Article 6 RS-4A 1 FINAL
	Item V. A. - Ordinance Text Amendment Article 6 District Regulations
	Item  V. A.  Text Amendment Article 6 RS-4A
	Item  V. A.  RS-4A Summary
	Item V. A. - Redline Text Amendment Article 6 RS-4A
	Item  V. B. - White Paper Map Amendment 800 Lexington Ave FINAL
	Item  V. B. - Ordinance  800 Lexington Ave rezone RS-3 to RS-4A.edits6.20.24
	Item V. B. - Map Amendment 001-24 current zoning
	Item VI. A. - Planning Commission Approved MInutes.5.20.24
	Agenda.pdf
	Agenda page 1
	Wednesday, July 17, 2024
	5:00 p.m. – Cayce City Hall – 1800 12th Street
	I. Call to Order

	Agenda page 2


